From: Justin Ly - NOAA Federal <justin.ly@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Seth Naman

Subject: Re: PMP for the ROC on LTO

Attachments: ROC on LTO PMP 20170620 acm edits Ly.docx
Hi Garwin,

Thanks for the draft PMP. Attached are my few edits/comments based on a fairly quick review.

On Wed, Jun 28, 2017 at 7:28 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Justin and Seth,

Attached is the Project Management Plan for the ROC on LTO. It is currently going through NMFS
management (Maria) and NOAA-GC (Chris Keifer) review and clearance.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Justin Ly

North Coast Branch Supervisor
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
(707) 825-5154
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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